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October 24 1960 

Mr. B i l l Kastler 
Gulf Oil Corporation 
Box 669 
Roswell, New Mexico 

Dear Sir: 

Re Case No._ 
Order No. 

Applicant 

2103 

R-18Q2 

Gulf o n Corporation 

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced 
Commission order recently entered i n the subject case. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

A . L . PORTER, Jr. , 
Secretary-Director 

i r / 

Carbon copy of order also sent to 

Hobbs OCC x 
Artesia OCC 
Aztec OCC 

Other 



GULF 
PETROEEtTM !A$p'-TJTSjf>RQI?JJCTS 

GULF (MlrpCORPORATION 
?« 0."Boiei766 2D 
Remi t , Texas 

FORT WORTH 
PRODUCTION DIVISION 

\ ^ September 27, i960 

Oil Conservation Coiraission 
P. 0. 3cx 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Attention: Mr. J. E. Kapteina 

R-J: Application for Dual 
Completion on Gulf's 
Vinson-Ramsay "B" '.'ell 
No. 6, Unit K, Section 
36, Township 25 South, 
Range 37 East 

Gentlemen: 

In reference tc your letter dated September 20, 1?60, 
we are submitting diagrammatic sketches with pertinent data that 
vrere omitted from the original subject application. 

Tours very tr u l y , 

Area Production Manager 

JCJ:mp 
Attachment 


